
From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 3/20/2014 9:20:55 AM

To: Danner, Carl (Carl.Danner@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Great. See you at 1230. I'll meet you in the cafeteria. Alex is on Prednisone and it has knocked down the welts 
and blisters. Next Thursday, we take him to Children's Hospital for ear surgery to stop these recurrent ear 
infections and antibiotic cycles.

---- Original Message-----
From: Danner, Carl [mailto:CarLDanner@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 8:59 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE:

That would be fine, provided we go about 12.30 (I have a meeting that lasts until 12).

Is your little one doing better, I hope?

Carl

Carl Danner
Chief Internal Auditor
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-1823
carl.danner@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 6:47 PM 
To: Danner, Carl 
Subject:

How does this Friday work ?

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
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(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.eom/about/eompany/privaev/eustomer/
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